

CLAUDIA DOROHOLSCHI

POSTDOCTORAL RESEARCHER

BACKGROUND INFO

I am a lecturer and researcher in English language and literature at the Faculty of Letters, History and Theology of the West University of Timisoara. I am also the coordinator of the Centre for Academic and Professional Writing and have pursued research and teaching projects that aim to improve writing standards at my home institution.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Academic Writing
- Literature
- Creative Writing

CONTACT DETAILS

Address: West University of Timisoara, Faculty of Letters, History and Theology, Department of Modern Languages and Literatures, Bul. V Parvan 4, 300223 Timisoara Romania

Email: claudia.doroholschi@e-uvt.ro Website: https://roger.projects.uvt.ro/

EDUCATION

2007

West University of Timisoara

Ph.D.: English literature

1996 - 1997

West University of Timisoara

M.A.: British and American Studies

1990 - 1996

West University of Timisoara

B.A: English and Romanian language and literature

RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE

1997 - Present

West University of Timisoara

Tutor, Junior lecturer, and since 2004 lecturer

2017 - Present

West University of Timisoara

Postdoctoral Researcher within the project Academic genres at the crossroads of tradition and internationalization: Corpus-based interlanguage research on genre use in student writing at Romanian universities (ROGER)

RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE

2015 - 2019

COST Action IS1401 Strengthening Europeans' capabilities by establishing the European literacy network

Member in the management committee for Romania

2012 - Present

Centre for Academic and Professional Writing at the Faculty of Letters, History and Theology, West University of Timisoara, Romania

Coordinator

2011 - 2014

West University of Timisoara

Coordinator of the West University of Timisoara project team within the SCOPES project No. IZ74Z0_137428 Literacy Development in the Humanities: Creating Competence Centres for the Enhancement of Reading and Writing Skills as Part of University Teaching (LIDHUM)

Co-editor of *University writing in Central and Eastern Europe: Tradition, Transition and Innovation* (Springer International Publishing, Cham, 2017), with Mădălina Chitez, Otto Kruse, Łukasz Salski and Dumitru Tucan.